From: Ana Nunes

To: Shirley Rukcic

Cc: James Svkes; Sara Bayless

Subject: MO Sunshine Law Request: GBI Data and Evaluation Wirning Proposal & Scoring
Date: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 10:49:58 AM

Hello Ms. Rukcic,

OMNI Institute submitted a proposal to the City of St. Louis in response to its request for a GBI Data
and Evaluation partner earlier this year. James Sykes notified OMNI that the City of St. Louis selected
another vendor.

| am writing to formally ask for a copy of the winning proposal and the scoring of all GBI Data and
Evaluation project proposals submitted. Please let us know if you need any other information tc
fulfill this request.

We understand that under Missouri’s Sunshine Law, the contract must be finalized before these
requested documents may be shared, and James has et us know that he believes the agreement will
be fully executed soon.

Thank you, and we hope to have a future opportunity to partner with the City of Louis.

Best,

Ana P. Nunes, Ph.D. (she/her)
Director

OMNI Institute

899 Logan Street, Suite 600
Denver, CO 80203
303/839-9422 or 800/279-2070, ext. 136
www.omni.org
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not ciick links or open
attachments unless you validate the sender and know the content is safe. Piease contact IT at
helpdesk@stltreasurer.org if you believe this email is suspicicus.



